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State 0 Florida

DATE: June 24,2019

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM:  Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counse%(ﬂ_(/ ;
RE: Docket No. 19981103-EG
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Please file the attached materials in the docket file listed above.
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MEMORANDUM
January 11, 1999 33 | & g2
TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS (BELLAK)
FROM: DIVISION OF RESEARCH AND REGULATORY REVIEW (HEWITT)CR - (40 #20¢

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS FOR DOCKET NO.
981103-EU, PROPOSED REVISIONS TO RULE 25-17.015, F.A.C., ENERGY
CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY

Currently, Rule 25-17.015, F.A.C., Energy Conservation Cost Recovery, provides guidelines
for energy conservation cost recovery (ECCR) proceedings. ECCR proceedings are conducted
annually during the first quarter of each calender year.

The proposed rule amendments would move the time for the annual proceedings to
November of each calender year, and would also change the 12-month historical period for the true-
up filing from April 1 through March 31 to January 1 through December 31 each year. Although
there would be some labor required with the initial restructuring of the filing periods, there should
be a reduction in labor costs after the adjustment, because all components of each cost recovery
clause can be determined on a calender year basis.

The Administrative Procedures Act encourages an agency to prepare a Statement of
Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC). However, because there should be no significant additional
costs from changing the dates of the ECCR proceedings and true-up period or negative impacts on
utilities, small businesses, small cities, or small counties, a SERC will not be prepared for the
proposed rule change.

Please keep my name on the CASR.

CBH:tf/e-memo99

ce: Mary Andrews Bane
Hurd Reeves
Denise Vandiver





